Manor History File

Manor Name | NORHAM

Alias Norham Town, Northam

Honour/Lord

ship

Ownership Norham manor belonged to the see of Durham from pre
conquest times and remained so until 1844 when it was
transferred to the jurisdiction of Northumberland. It and its tithes
were leased to various families over time. In 1560 Sir Thomas
Haggerston is recorded as lord of the manor of Norham.
In 1921 the principal landowners were the Trustees of Lady
Jerningham, Col Sir Francis D. Blake, C.B. Capt. James Rea and
Lieutenant Col. William Ord 1921, p.435

Courts Court Baron and Court Leet

Sources Raine, J., (1852) The History and Antiquities of North Durham

pp.256-299.

Kelly E.R, Kelly’s Directory of Northumberland, 1921, pp.434,
available at.
http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection/
p16445coll4/hd/

Records Held
By

Northumberl
and Archives

NRO 04118/1 Terrier, 1570.
NRO 01955 — call books, 1781-1856.

BRO 0510 — court rolls, call books, 1675-1779.

Time period 1570-1856
covered by

records

Records Held | None known.
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